

of Georgia that two Thousand Dollars had been
lodged in your hands subject to his orders.
Will you be so good as to inform me whether the
money is still in your possession or has been
drawn out by the Executive of Georgia.

This information is desired for the purpose
of carrying into effect the benevolent intentions
of the Legislature if it has not already been
done in consequence of the letters of the late
Governor.

Mr. Andrew Buchanan

I am &c

Jno. Henry

Council Chamber February 1. 1798

Sir,

Your favour of the 24th January I have received.
The zeal which you manifest for the honour of
your Brigade highly comports with your sta-
tion and character.

Having but lately come into office I was
uninformed of the transactions related in your
letter; had I received earlier notice General
Smith would have had my orders to express to
Captain Montgomery and Captain George
M'ausland the high sense which I entertain
of their zeal and patriotism.

The present state of our foreign affairs
are extremely unfavourable and it is dif-
ficult to say what will be the issue of them.
If an appeal should be made to arms the
volunteer services of our fellow citizens will
no doubt receive from the highest authority the
honour which they merit.

I shall write to General Smith to day and
give him orders to take an early opportunity
of expressing to Captain Montgomery and
M'ausland the satisfaction which their zeal